City Attorney's Communication #2016-1052
July 15, 2016

TO: Adriane Esteban, CRA Project Manager
FROM: Fawn Powers, Assistant City Attorney
RE: Resolution - Assignment of Revocable License Agreement

As requested, the above-referenced Agreement has been prepared and is attached at this time along
with the appropriate Resolution captioned as follows:

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY
OF POMPANO BEACH, FLORIDA, APPROVING AND
AUTHORIZING THE PROPER CITY OFFICIALS TO APPROVE
AN ASSIGNMENT OF THE REVOCABLE LICENSE
AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY OF POMPANO BEACH
AND ALEXIS RHODE ISLAND, LLC TO FRANKIE & VIENNA,
LLC; PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

“A recent review” of the Florida Division of Corporations records reveal that Alexis Rhode Island,
LLC has been placed on inactive status for failure to file an Annual Report and that this Assignment
should not be submitted for approval by the City Commission unless and until the above said Limited
Liability Company is showing in active status by the Florida Division of Corporations.
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